GAURAV

SINGH NEGI

Graphic Designer



CONTACT

Phone: +91 9702 488 197

E-Mail: ngaurav273@gmail.com

Web: gauravsinghnegi.com

• Address: Mumbai, Maharashtra, India.



EDUCATIONS

Mumbai / University of Mumbai / Ghanshyamdas Saraf Sr. College

2020 - Bachelor Degree in Commerce

Completed B.Comm. (Bachelor of Commerce) From Ghanshyamdas Saraf College, Mumbai, Maharashtra. Also Working parttime in graphic firm.

Mumbai / Maharashtra Board / Durgadevi Saraf Jr. College

2016 - HSC: Higher Secondary

Completed HSC: Higher Secondary School in Commerce from Durgadevi Saraf Jr. College, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Mumbai / Maharashtra Board / Mahatma Gandhi Vidyalaya

2014 - SSC: Secondary School

Completed SSC: Secondary School in Mahatma Gandhi Vidyalaya Mumbai, Maharashtra. I actively participated in a Chess Tournament and won a few tournaments.

INTERESTS & HOBBIES



Cini



Music



Gaming



Photography

ABOUT ME

I am a Graphic Designer with 8+ years of professional and print experience. Creating visually appealing and unique graphic layouts, bringing more clarity to all kinds of visual information are my main goals. As a full-time graphic designer, I can provide personalized service and the expertise you are looking for.

♦ SKILLS

SELF-MOTIVATED CLIENT ASSESSMENT CREATIVE TEAM LEADERSHIP

SOFTWARE

Ai	
Corel Draw	(
Ps	
Video Editing	
Office	

LANGUAGES

English	
Hindi	
Marathi	
Hindi	

EXPERIENCE

Shivam Graphics, Mumbai.

Feb 2018 - May 2022

Sr. Prepress Graphic Designer at Shivam Graphics. Developed print materials such as brochures, banners, and signs. Handling with customers to present mockups and collect information for adjustments. Applied knowledge of production to create high-quality images. Formatted text and graphics for blog posts, newsletters, and other materials. Creating gifts materials and creative packing. Developing laser files for laser cutting machines. Handling the office and managing the staff. Updated and maintained graphics records. Handling clients and E-mails.

Deep Agency, Mumbai.

Apr 2016 - Dec 2017

Product Designer at Deep Agency. Create trophies for festivals and sports events. Handling the client over the phone and through emails and finalizing the design. Handle my juniors and direct them to generate new ideas. Updated and maintained graphics records. Handling clients and E-mails.

Brace Graphics, Mumbai.

Nov 2015 - Apr 2016

Jr. Graphic Designer at Brace Graphics. Developed print materials such as brochures, banners, and signs. Handling with customers to present mockups and collect information for adjustments. Applied knowledge of production to create high-quality images. Formatted text and graphics for blog posts, newsletters, and other materials. Worked with internal clients to determine strategy and design for annual marketing campaigns. Updated and maintained graphics records. Handling clients and E-mails.

Moksh Enterprise, Mumbai.

Oct 2014 - June 2015

Design Intern at Moksh Enterprise. Helping seniors in making packaging design for imported toy products. Doing photoshoots of products and removing and retouching and handing over to seniors. Shooting videos and editing on a basic level removing unnecessary parts then sending for final outputs to editors.

• K-Max Computer Education, Mumbai.

Mar 2014 - July 2014

Assistant Design Intern at K-max Printing. Understanding Design as per the client's requirements, approving the design from seniors, and making print-ready files for final output. Converting CAD file for laser cut in plotter machines. Calligraphy of Hindi fonts and mandala designs.

For work portfolio refer Behance & Personal Website.



gauravsinghnegi.com